Illnesses, Personal Hygiene, Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point, Purchasing and Receiving Food Safely, Keeping Food Safe During Preparation, Sanitary Facilities, Pest Management and Sanitation Regulations.

This course provides Food Managers understanding of major causes of foodborne illness and how to prevent them, boost employee morale by increasing their professionalism, improve

Bobby Roberts Kave Pitcock LaRue Robertson Dale Wojtek

GR Farris

Baker

relationships with health officials, receive information in order to train staff on-site, increase food safety knowledge of your employees and upon passing the certification examination, you will fulfill state requirements for Certified Food Manager status.

For more information about the course, visit the website at http://foodsafety.tamu.edu or contact Milissa Wright at (325) 732-4304 or (325) 869-2021.

Robert Lee	TW and Etta Farris
Cemetery Memorials	Carolyn Trimble
Bobby Roberts	Mike H. Havins
Kaye Pitcock	Michaela Nelson
LaRue Robertson	Leona Milam
Dale Wojtek	Carolyn Trimble
Dorothea Helen Wright	Clarence and Annie B.
Ronnie and Sammie Jo	Mitchell
Baker	Elwood and Diane Hambright
Micky and Kelly Baker	Karlos (Fred) Moore
Peggy and Vaughan Davis	Sherriel Moore
Sherill Davis	Jeremy Moore
Buster and Tandy Farris	Newby Family
Carolyn Trimble	Ginger Bryan
GR Farris	Nellie Simpson
Carolyn Trimble	Margaret Simpson

Bronte ISD board meeting minutes told

The Bronte ISD Board of Trustees held a regularly scheduled meeting on November 18, 2021. Those in attendance included board members Ashley Braswell, Jodie Arrott, Josh Schoenfield, Terry Queen, John Seales, and Lynsey Coalson; administration members Tim Siler, Jennifer Englert, and Doug Kuhlmann; and guests Monique Bilyeau and Marlayna Schoenfield.

The meeting was opened at 6:01 pm with a prayer by Josh Schoenfield.

A quorum was established with six members present. member David Board McWright was absent.

Josh Schoenfield made a motion to approve the bill listing and was seconded by Ashley Braswell. The motion passed with a vote of 6 - 0.

The minutes were presented and read and a motion was made by Lynsey Coalson to approve. She was seconded by Josh Schoenfield and the motion passed with a vote of 6 - 0.

There were no audience items.

Principal's Report

Ms. Englert gave elementary update. The elementary open house was held on November 1 and a Veteran's Day Ceremony took place on November 11 and it went really well. The Thanksgiving Lunch was last A reading/math week. assessment practice STAAR test has taken place and another will be held in the spring. UIL is coming up soon. A music program for PK-4th grade is going to be held on December 2 at 6 pm. Some of the elementary students will also go caroling at the nursing home. A few of the sixth and eighth grade students were able to attend Drew Darby's meeting at Red Barn. Mr. Kuhlman gave

his secondary update. The local livestock show will be held on December 18 with over 50 animals being shown. Two students ran in the district cross country meet and each had a personal best time. Volleyball did really well this season. Football also did really well and showed a lot of improvement. Basketball has started and a game will be played in Paint Rock on Friday. Band is going really great and Mr. Irwin is phenomenal. The junior high UIL academic meet is coming The snapshot number up. submitted was 54 students, so Mr. Kuhlmann believes that this will put Bronte in Division II for football.

There are currently 237 total students, including 146 in PK-6th and 91 in 7th-12th. ADA is 96%.

Superintendent's Update

Mr. Siler gave an update on school finances. He advised that it is still early in the year and no unexpected costs have popped up so far. He is keeping tabs on the templates coming out. Enrollment is down but attendance is up from this time last year. The 313 agreements will be addressed next month. The Tennyson project has sent in an amendment to the Comptroller. The Norton project will have changes but it shouldn't impact the current year finances.

Mr. Siler advised there is currently come problems with the sewer in the first hallway and the sinks have been backing up into Mrs. Jones' classroom sink. A plumber came but he is not sure when they are coming back as their snake became stuck. He also thinks there will need to be a conversation in the future about expanding the agriculture facility.

Mr. Siler will go over sealed bids from architecture/ engineering firms and present to the board at the December meeting.

Discussion was held regarding the board of directors for the Runnels County Appraisal



Bronte Church of Christ Tues, Mar 1st 10-12pm



Champions! The Robert Lee Lady Steers basketball team cinched the Area Championship on Friday, February 18, 2022, with a 78-40 win over Rankin. The Lady Steers advanced to the regional quarterfinals on Tuesday, February 22, to take on Veribest.

resolution to allocate 41 votes to Mr. Alvin Dunn, 41 votes to Mr. Joe Gerhart, and 40 votes to Mr. Johnny Pritchard, for a total of 122 votes. Josh Schoenfield seconded and the motion passed with a vote of 6 - 0.

Discussion was held regarding the board of directors for the Coke County Appraisal District. Josh Schoenfield made the resolution to allocate 340 votes to Ryan Webb and 340 votes to Paul Williams, for a total of 680 votes. Lynsey Coalson seconded

District. Jodie Arrott made the and the motion passed with a vote of 6 - 0.

> Monique Bilyeau presented the G/T Handbook. She advised that BISD had someone from Region 15 come and look at the handbook and make recommendations on what should be changed. Some changes were made, including the change to add social/emotional learning. Ashley Braswell made the motion to approve as presented, seconded by Terry Queen. The motion passed with a vote of 6 - 0.

(Continued on next page)

WE KNOW BANKING We're Always Sharing **Great Bank Products!**



When you are ready to talk, we ready are to Maybe a listen. planned savings

program is the answer to your needs or some other long term plan like a certificate of deposit. Maybe you need a loan to remodel your home or you need an idea on retirement. Come see us. We're the bank with the products to satisfy all your financial needs!

Get back on your feet! Talk to us about our rent



SHOP LOCAL Please Support Your Hometown **Businesses!**



Robert Lee State Bank





EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY HELP IS ALWAYS HERE!